SCP AC Conference Call Minutes June 21, 2010

- Present:Valerie Bross (UCLA); Jim Clark (UCR), recorder; Becky Culbertson
(UCSD/SCP); Jim Dooley (UCM), Chair; Sarah Gardner (UCD); Lai-Ying
Hsiung (UCSC); Elaine McCracken (UCSB); Lisa Rowlison de Ortiz
(UCB); Adolfo Tarango (UCSD/SCP); Holly Tomren (UCI).AbsentsNaschaensuk (UCSE)
- Absent: Nina Meechoonuk (UCSF).

1. Announcements

• Jim Dooley will be the new chair of CDC as of July 1st.

2. Next Generation Melvyl Update (John Riemer, UCLA)

- Most recently the NGM-NGTS joint TF on LHRs has been addressing the part of the charge relating to the advisability of switching from single- to separate-record technique for e-serials. SCP AC has been in the process of discussing and reacting to a first draft. Comments from SCP AC were forwarded directly to Sara Layne.
- We are close to having 8 campuses that have completed at least one load of LHRs for serials, pending UCSF's first load being completed. Other campuses completing loads previously: UCLA, UCI, UCSB, UCSD, UCM, UCSC, UCD. UCR is about to send its first batch to OCLC.
- Monday, June 28 will be the quarterly WorldCat Local Users Group meeting, during ALA. One can attend in-person or virtually.

3. Next Generation Technical Services Update (Jim Dooley, UCM)

- Interim reports due by June 30th from the teams. Final reports due by July 31st. Uncertain when in August they will be posted on the website.
- Teams have been meeting at least twice a week.
- Team of most interest to SCP is chaired by Brad Eden on Enterprise Level Collection Management.

4. SCP Update (Adolfo and Becky)

- Last month's cataloging output covered several additions to existing packages: SpringerLink (182), EBSCO (58), China online journals (33), open access resources (27), Mary Ann Liebert (22), American periodical series (14), Sage (13), Apabi (11). Our single largest distribution was for the first set of records of World Bank monographs (2012).
- World Bank elibrary: Another large component (Policy Research Working Papers) is available through World Bank elibrary and open access. Open

access works well; access through the license does not work as well. SCP will distribute when access issues are resolved.

- LHRs: We've still not heard back from OCLC on the status of our local holdings file. Until we hear back from OCLC, SCP will continue to track holdings changes locally so that we can immediately send an updated file to OCLC. For titles to which all, or some of the campuses have lost complete access, SCP is manually removing the campuses' XXXER holdings symbols so that they do not display as being held by them. OCLC has up to 90 days from receiving the file to process it; it's been 30 days so far.
- As of July 1st CDL Acquisitions Staff will report to Adolfo.
- SCP will participate in CONSER project to catalog all DOAJ journals. SCP will contribute 20 titles per month. They will be doing Western European and a few Chinese. UCSD, UCLA, and UCD are also participating. Additional information can be found here: http://www.loc.gov/acq/conser/Open-Access-Report.pdf.

5. Thanks!

• All members expressed their thanks and appreciation to Jim Dooley for his role as chair.

Meeting adjourned at 3:37pm

Recorder for next conference call: ???